



Den Haag, 13 april 2011

Herziene convocatie i.v.m. toevoegen namen delegatieleden en C.V.'s

Voortouwcommissie: **vaste commissie voor Europese Zaken**
Volgcommissie(s): vaste commissie voor Buitenlandse Zaken

Activiteit: **Gesprek**
Datum: woensdag 20 april 2011
Tijd: 11.00 - 12.00 uur
Openbaar/besloten: besloten

Onderwerp: Besloten gesprek met voorzitter commissie Europese Zaken uit Slowakije

De delegatie zal bestaan uit de volgende deelnemers:

de heer Ivan Štefanec, voorzitter van de commissies voor Europese Zaken
de heer František Šebej, voorzitter van de commissie voor Buitenlandse Zaken
mevrouw Mária Krošláková, griffier van de commissie voor Buitenlandse Zaken
de heer Jaroslav Chlebo, Slowaakse ambassadeur in Nederland
Ms. Monika Tomašovičová, Counsellor

Door de Slowaken aangedragen onderwerpen voor het gesprek:

- Eastern Partnership Policy of the EU
- Western Balkans
- EU Strategy for Enlargement vs. absorption capacity
- Possible EU role in the Middle-East peace process

Voertaal: Engels

De C.V.'s van de Slowaakse parlementariërs zijn bijgevoegd (zie pagina 2 en verder)

Aanmeldingen voor deze activiteit s.v.p. via Parlis met de knop "Inschrijving" op het tabblad "Deelnemers" van deze Parlisactiviteit.

Griffier: J.J.P. Nijssen

Activiteitsnummer: 2011A00544

Curriculum Vitae

Ing. Ivan Štefanec, MBA, PhD. was born on 30th September, 1961 in Považská Bystrica. After graduation from the Secondary Grammar School in Považská Bystrica in 1979 he studied at the University of Economics in Bratislava, Faculty of Management from 1979 to 1983. He attended also the postgraduate study of English language at the Comenius University, Bratislava. He holds MBA from Rochester Institute of Technology, New York. His professor was also Douglass North, Nobel Prize Winner. He received PhD. from the University of Economics, Bratislava in 1994.

Mr. Štefanec started to work as research worker and later as project manager at Považské strojárne, Považská Bystrica in 1983. From 1992 to 1993 he worked as Branch Manager of Ernst & Young CS Consulting and since 1994 is his professional career connected with Coca-Cola. He started as Chief Financial Officer and Deputy General Manager and he was running company Coca-Cola Beverages Slovakia as General Manager for 5 years. The company received under his leadership the National Quality Prize in 2001. He was appointed EU Integration Manager of Coca-Cola HBC in Vienna in January 2003. His responsibility was to prepare business for EU Enlargement in all accession countries

Mr. Štefanec was President of Business Alliance of Slovakia since foundation of this organization in 2001 until 2005. He is winner of Dale Carnegie Leadership Award 2003 for leadership excellence in corporate human development and community improvement. In 2003 he was officially nominated for the position of European Commissioner by Slovak Democratic and Christian Union. Since 2006 he is the Member of the Slovak National Council. He deals with eurointegration issues and business environment. Since July 2010 he is Chairman of the Committee on European Affairs.

Ivan Štefanec is married with 2 children and he lives in Bratislava, Slovakia.

CURRICULUM VITAE

Name: **František Šebej, PhDr. CSc.**
Born: May 11th, 1947, Bratislava, Slovakia
Status: Married
Nationality: Slovak
Languages: English, German, Hungarian, Czech, native Slovak, passive Russian

EDUCATION

- 1966-71 Faculty of Philosophy, Comenius University Bratislava, Slovakia
Department of Psychology
- This 5-year course involved following major subjects: general psychology, methodology, scientific statistics, biology, neuropsychology, social psychology, developmental psychology, psychodiagnostics, psychotherapy, differential psychology, and others. Dissertation thesis on psychotherapy of neuroses.
- 1976-80 Slovak Academy of Sciences, Bratislava, Slovakia-Institute of Experimental Psychology
- This postgraduate study involved experimental work in area of psychophysiology. Dissertation thesis: Respiration changes caused by psychological load and relationship of respiration to some personality traits.

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

- 1971-73 Researcher at the neurosurgical unit, Medical faculty, Comenius University, Bratislava
Research on psychological changes accompanying the stereotactic lesions of the brain
- 1974-75 Researcher at the Research Institute of Human Bioklimathology, Bratislava
Research on psychosomatic diseases (coronary heart disease, asthma, peptic ulcers...)
- 1976-80 Postgraduate at the Institute of Experimental psychology,
Slovak Academy of Sciences, Bratislava
Experimental research in the area of psychophysiology,
studies of human respiration
- 1981-89 Researcher at the Institute of Experimental Psychology,
Slovak Academy of Sciences, Bratislava
- Experimental research in the area of psychophysiology, studies of the risk factors of coronary heart disease, neuropsychological studies, development of psychodiagnostic methods and tests, social psychology
- 1990-92 Director of the Laboratory of Social and Biological communication, Slovak Academy of Sciences
- 1990-92 Member of Presidium of Slovak Academy of Sciences
- 1992-97 President of M.E.S.A. 10, Ltd. – Macro-economical and Social Analysis, Bratislava
- 1996 Senior visiting fellow at the Institute of Human Sciences, Vienna
- 1997-98 Program director at the Institute for Public Affairs, Bratislava
- 2002-2004 Editor and editor-in-chief of Domino weekly magazine
- 2005- 2010 Editor of Týždeň weekly magazine

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- 1981-89 Lecturer at the Comenius University, general psychology, social psychology
- 1993-97 Lecturer at the University of Trnava, Slovakia, biological psychology, social psychology, political social psychology

POLITICAL POSITIONS

- 1990-92 Member of the Parliament, Federal Assembly of CSFR, House of Nations
Chairman of the Foreign Affairs Committee
Head of the CSFR delegation to the Parliamentary Assembly of Council of Europe
- 1995-2001 Vice-chairman of the Demokracic party
- 1998-2002 Member of the Slovak Parliament
Chairman of the Committee for European Integration, member of the Foreign Affairs Committee
Head of the Slovak parliamentary delegation to the Parliamentary Assembly of NATO
- 2001- Vice-chairman of the Civic Conservative Party
- 2010- Member of the Slovak Parliament
Chairman of the Foreign Affairs Committee